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Chama Petroleum Co.
5447 Glen Lakes Drive
Dallas, Texas 75231

Re: Huber Federal
#1-J-3-20-25

Dear Kathy,

With respect to your letter of July 6, 1982 inquiring
about the Huber Federal #1 in J 3-20-25, this well is very
close to the Cemetary-Morrow Gas Pool. In this instance it
would not be advisable to create a new Morrow-Gas Pool with
an existing Morrow Gas Pool so close to the Huber Federal #1.

I hope I have answered your question satisfactorily.

Sincerely,

Geet {77 |
Larry” Brooks Z%i;éj/////

Geologist -
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